- A. Meeting called to order at 1:25 PM.
- II. Secretary's minutes posted on Bulletin Board.
- III. Treasurer Report: Patsy reported \$1,142.83. She explained Membership Rules for December show. She reported 152 members, and asked for information for the Newsletter be in by November 18. Calendars ready for sale at back of room.
- IV. Programs: Jane Lawson explained Kerry Didday will be Demo for today, and Carol Loiaconio for January.
- V. Plein Air group will meet at Craig Park.
- VI. Sunshine: Nothing to report.
- VII. December Show: Barbara and Trish said all information is in the November Newsletter. Signup sheets in back of room. She needs Volunteers. Trish mentioned finger foods needed. Finger foods should be brought to Cultural Center before 6:00 PM. More information will be repeated in the next Newsletter.
- VIII. Paint and Photo: Participants meet at Leepa-Rattner from 1pm till 3pm to register, and Artwork in by 10:00 on Saturday for Judging at 2:00 PM. Reception on Saturday, November 12 at 7:00 to 9:00 PM. Q&A Segment by members: Bruce Knorr will be Judge for Paintings, and Martin Gilmore Judge, for Photography. Volunteers needed as well. A "Wet Paint Room" will be set up around the corner from Gallery on Hibiscus Street in Tarpon. Paintings should be taken there at end of each day until finished. Room will be open by 6 am. Photos's and Paintings should all have hook and eye and hangers. Watercolor should all be done on location. Frames, matts, etc, will be available on site by First Impressions Gallery for a fee.
- IX. On Thursday there will be a Panel discussion open to all from 6:00 to 7:00 PM, with wine and cheese being served. When asked about participants, Heather mentioned about 50 people interested.
- X. Art Walk Saturday, December 10 from 12 to 4:00 PM. Tables or easels will have a space available about 8 ft long. Signup sheets available.
- XI. Beverly Heller called upon to talk about PascoEcoFest, and asked paintings to be brought to Homewood Suites on Wednesday November 16 from 10 am to 2 PM.
- XII. Susan Natsche brought to attention the Pasco Arts Council on Moog Road in Pasco will have Demo's. Date and times in back of room.
- XIII. Venues: Sharon Chandler needs 12 paintings starting in January. Florida Capitol Bank located on Tarpon Ave.Check Newsletter.
- XIV. Helen Ellis Hospital: Yiota said all filled until March.
- XV. Plaka Restaurant and Santucci's available. Check with Kathy Rayboldt. She asked for someone to take over Tarpon Library, and Trish Gregory was kind enough to do so.
- XVI. Kathy spoke at length about upcoming Workshop with Carol Frye on Thursday at Harbor Hall in Palm Harbor. Signup sheets available.
- XVII.Performing Arts Center will be hung on Tuesday, and January the PleinAir Group has reserved. March open for one month only as April Venue is reserved for our Spring Show.
- XVIII. Heather thanked the Refreshment Committee for the fine food.
- XIX. Artist of the Month: Dick Duncan for his unique Abstract Acrylic Spray technique.
- XX. Meeting adjourned at 2:25 PM. Respectfully submitted by Ann Clark, secretary.